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DIKBCTOB, RI (44-38861) 11/8/88

8AC, KANSAS CITY (44-760) -P-

MURKIN

Re Kansu City letter to the Berne, dated 8/14/68

13On 8/37/68, MELYIN LEMONS, Secretary th the Director, 
Medical Center ter Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri, 
advised Innate STKTOI LUTHER KYANS was transferred to the
5. S. Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Pt#t 7/19/67* Ne has requested 
his file be returned here for review*

to 8/31/68, AXIS POWEXL, Deputy U. 8. Court Clerk, 
Springfield, Missouri, advised she recalled KYANS did have 
a hearing In U. S. District Court before the Honorable ELMO 
B. HUNTER, but this /would be bn file in Kansas City, Missouri*

to 9/30/68, the file pertain!^ to KYANS revealed 
. the attorney to be K, C. CURT XS, 750 M, Jefferson, Springfield, 

Missouri and the officer involved as JAMBS W. CALLANAN, Mi

to 10/8/68, Attorney X, C. CURTIS advised he recalled 
the hearing involving discrlnination at the Medical Center 

. for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri, and that he 
represented KYANS. He did interview sone of the witnesses 
for KYANS but at no tine was there ever any conversation about 
MASTIN LUTHER KIND. The entire proceeding was limited ex» 
elusively to alleged discriminatory practices at the prison; 
He never asked KENNETH LONE or any ether witness if he had 
heard a guard say he was a member of a group which would pay 
to have NAVIN LUTHKK KINO killed. KINO's name never came up 

■ during the entire proceedings. / ? -

W:W 
(4)
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KC 44.760

Several attempt* were Mde to interview CAIUSIX 
with negative result*. He hat been working the Midnight to 
8:00 AM shift at the prison. \ : .

OnlO/28/68t CALLAHAM stated he has no information 
regarding any group that would pay to Mil M1BTXM LDTHKB 
KIW. He denied he ever mad# the statement * "I know how to 
take care of colored people9*# He ha# never shown any racial 
basis in his treatment of inmates and in fact* he was an 
admirer of KIMG. He neverheard of the Cooley organisation. 
He did appear in 0. 8. District Court, Springfield, Missouri 
some time ago to answer charges made by BVAMS that he was 
discriminating against Megro inmates. He denied all of the 
accusations made by KVAHS. He never hoard the Mime of MAHTXM 
LOTHEB KXMG mentioned by anyone at this hearing since the 
testimony was limited to the alleged discriminatory practices 

= at the prison# ; ;
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DIRKCTOB. TOI (44-38861) 11/5/68

SAC. KASSAS CITY (44-T60)

MURKIM

Re ghnsas City letter to the Bureau, dated 8/14/68

On 8/27/68, MKLVI1U 
Medical Center for FederaH 
advised inMata STEPHEMLUTHER

>MS, Secretary to the Director, 
, Springfield, Missouri, 

_ was transferred to the
U. S# Penitentiary, Lewisburg^Pa., 7/19/67. Me has requested 
his file be returned here for review.

On 8/31/68, AXIS POWELL* Deputy U. 8. Court Clerk 
Springfield, Missouri, advised she recalled EVAMS didhave 
a in U. S. District Court before the Honorable ELMO

HUNTER, but this would be bn file in Kansas City, Missouri*

On 9/20/68, the file pertaining th EVAMS revealed 
the attorney to be K, C.CURTIS, 760 M. Jefferson, Springfield, 
Missouri and the officer involved as JAME8 W. CALLAHAM, JR.

On 10/2/68/At tor ne y E.C» CURTIS advised he recalled 
the hearing involving discrimination at th# Medical Center 
for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri, and that he 
represented EVAMS. He did interview some of the witnesses 
for EVAMS hot at no tine was there ever any conversation about . 
MART IM LUTHER KING. The entire proceeding was limited ex­
clusively to allegeddiscriminatory practices at the prison 
He never asked mr® LOME or any other witness if he had  
heard a guard say he was a member of agroup which would pay 
to have MART1M LUTHER K1MG Rilled/ KXMG^ nano never came up 
during the entire proceedings*

C1I J ^i
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K 44-760

; .W smral atu^* ^ ^
: with Begatiwe result*. ^ Wlii^'JH^ 
. ;. J*:<toW;Shm *t'

\ > On -M^^l^:dililiMtt--'tt^
regarding any group that would pay to kill MABTIX LOTKER 
KUKI.' Ke denied he ever sado the statement, ”I know hew to 
take care of colored people”. Me has never shown any raclal ' 

.. basis in his treatment of insates and - in faet # he was an ? \ 
admirer of KIMG. He never heard of the Cooley organisation.

- He did appear inU. 8. 0istrict CoO^ |^i^l«Ui 1^ 
sob* tine ago to answer charge* siade by KVAX8 that he ns 

- discriminating against Megre Inmates. He deniedall .of the 
accusations wad* by KVAMS. He never heard the name of MARTIM 
LDTHSR UMM rationed by anyone at thls hearlng sinee tho 
testimony earn limited to the alleged discriminatory practice* 

" at the prison; ■ -;^^-?^
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Lecture Bj

By CHARLES EDMUNDSON .
Arthur J. Hanes Sr., attorney for James Earl Ray, ac-i 

; cused in the lulling of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., complained I 
yesterday that a court order to limit pre-trial reporting in the* 
case “protects the prosecution and only muzzles the defense.” , .

“I am going to represent my client to the limit of my 
abilities, according to the law, and I am not going to be 
stopped,” Mr. Hanes said. W

He flew here from Birmingham yesterday to continue his
examination of items of evi­

dence the attorney genetal’s 
‘office has been ordered to 
make available to him. ,

In an Interview Mr. Hanes 
declared that, prosecution wit-

; nesses have been making pub­
lic statements “convicting my

ing in Wichita, “that the latent 
fingerprints we found in Mem­
phis matched those taken of : 
the man arrested in London,) 
and that the same prints) 
matched those taken of James;

। he statements “convicting my Earl Ray while he was at the 
। client and we have had no Missouri Penitentiary.”
'chance to counter them.”

He cited a lecture by George 
Bonebrake, an FBI fingerprint 
specialist, in Wichita, Kan., 
Sept. Il and quoted on Page 
One of the Wichita Beacon.

'fhe Beacon identified Mr.

Using a chart to compare.! 
latent fingerprints” with “ink'

fingerprints, Mr. Bone'
added, “This is what I did in '
London.. I was able, to show 
that the latent prints obtained -

Bonebrake as the man who io Memphis, the ones taken in
“led the search through thou- London and the ones taken of ' 
sands of fingerprints on file Ray at the Missouri prison 

werfe all the same.”with the FBI headquarters in 
Washington seeking identifica­

tion of the killer.” Mr. Bone- 
’brake also testified at the ex­
tradition hearing for Ray in 
London in July. ■

“I was'able to testify,” Mr. 
Bonebrake was quoted as ,^ay-

Mr. Bonebrake was address­
ing a Wichita area police semi­
nar on fingerprint identifica­
tion. In Washington yesterday 
the FBI said Mr. Bonebrake 
was out of town and not avail­
able for comment. ’

Frank ’ Garofolo, assistant'
city editor of the Wichita Bea­
con, said yesterday that news­

. men were permitted to attend •
the lecture and nothing was ■
put off the record at: the poIico ’

•' seminar. A major in the Wiehl-' : ■ .
ta Police Department objected <

.the next day, Mr. Garofolo •
' . said, that the speech had beem 

quoted too much in detail/ ■ '
. Judge W. Preston Battle has- . 

acknowledged earlier that his
. / power to limit publicity apj. < < 

plied only in the boundaries of ; w
Ms'judidal jiisj^

; '.^unty).,;^

o

(Indicate • of
newspaper, city and state.)

Page /

The Commercial
Appeal

Memphis, Tenn

Date: 10-16-68
Edition: Final
Author:

Editor: Frank R
Title:

Ahlgren
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< ' The order Ii^n differing cf- 
• feet, Mr/rlencs said.

■ "While the accused and bis 
■ .attorneys have been ordered

' not to give interviews, kcy .wit­
Bosses dor the prosecution, 

■ such as Mr. Bonebreak, have 
: been free to make statements.

■ Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark stat­
,, ed on Television that Ray com­
- mitted this crime with no con- 

•; spiracy involved. When I say 
:; the contrarj' I am held in con­

tempt.”

Mr. Hanes said Judge Bat­
tle’s order restricting pre-trial 
interviews is inconsistent with 
a statement by the judge that 
he has seen criminal cases 
"drenched in publicity” but 
ending with a ‘‘just result.’’

Judge Battle made the state- 
mcnt in denying a defense con­
tention that widespread public­
ity before issuance of his or- . 
der had made a fair trial im­
possible. ■ - ,

Mr.- Kanes will be in Mem­
phis today and tomorrow inter­
viewing witnesses and examin­
ing items of evidence in pos­
session of Atty. Gen. Phil Ca­
nale., He took time off yester­
day. afternoon to buy Ray a 
new supply of shirts, size' 11%, 
sleeve-length 32, and a pair of 
shoes, size
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Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation
November 3, 1968

Fred M. Vinson, Jr., Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division

Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. .

The Exhibits attached to the Petition for Contempt in the 
Criminal Court of Shelby County against Mr. George Bonebrake 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation include copies of three 
articles from Memphis newspapers containing quotations attri­
buted to Mr. Bonebrake. These quotations appear to derive from 
an article in the Wichita, Kansas, Beacon reporting on Mr. Bonebrake ’a 
participation in the latent fingerprint school in Wichita.

Exhibit A of the Petition, which is a copy of an article in the 
Memphis Commercial Appeal of October 16, 1968, contains the 
following paragraph:

"Frank Garofolo, assistant city editor of the Wichita 
Beacon, said yesterday that newsmen were permitted to 
attend the lecture and nothing was put off the record at 
the police seminar. A major in the Wichita Police 
Department objected the next day, Mr. Garofolo said, 
that the speech had been quoted too much in detail. ’’

Your memorandum of October 29, 1968, summarizes 
Mr. Bonebrake’s explanation of the extent of his comments at 
the latent fingerprint school in Wichita during the period 
September 9 through 13, 1968, discusses the closed nature of 
the school, and points out that one member of the class seemed 
friendly and communicative with a reporter during a recess public 
relations period. Obviously Mr. Garofolo is quoted as stating a 
contrary understanding as to the closed nature of the seminars, 
and the news reports indicate that someone is responsible for die 
extensive comments attributed to Mr. Bonebrake. We consider

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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0-9 (Rev. .5-3.2-64)

F B I

Date: 11/12/68
Transmit the following in ________________________ _________________ ___________ :--------------------------------------------

(Type in plaintext or code)

Airtel
(Priority)

To: SACTs Kansas City - Enc. (2)If
Memphis (44-1987) - Enc. (2)

^•om: Direct^p/^FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN

Attached is a copy of self-explanatory memorandum from Fred M. 
Vinson, Jr., Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, requesting 
that appropriate measures be taken to assist in preparation to oppose possible 
contempt charge against Latent Fingerprint Section Examiner George J. 
Bonebrake.

For your information, on 10/24/68 Judge W. Preston Battle, Crimina'
Court of Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee, signed a petition requiring that 
Examiner Bonebrake appear before that court on 12/6/68 to show cause why 
he should not be held in contempt of court. This action was taken in connection 
with an article appearing in the Wichita, Kansas, "Beacon” newspaper, con­
cerning advanced latent fingerprint police school conducted by Mr. Bonebrake 
during five-day period, 9/9-13/68, at Wichita, Kansas. This school was 
sponsored by Wichita Police Department and seventeen officers from Wichita 
Police Department and surrounding departments attended. Bonebrake is 
alleged to have unnecessarily aired fingerprint testimony of this case in 
presence of representative of the press supposedly in attendance at the 
school. Bonebrake is the examiner who presented expert fingerprint testimony 
on 6/27/68 th London, England, in connection with the extradition of Ray. 
His testimony received widespread publicity throughout the world.

NSAS cr

Sent Via M Per 

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Airtel to Kansas City 
MURKIN 
44-38861

Examiner Bonebrake emphatically denied allegations and advised 
that the above police school was a closed school for law enforcement officers 
only. No members of the press or the public were permitted to attend 
lectures. Onl/m?mbers of the press admitted to classroom was when 
invited by sponsoring police department during a recess period to take 
photos and collect data for local press story. One member of the class, 
who seemed friendly with a reporter present, mentioned that Bonebrake 
was the fingerprint examiner that had given testimony in London. The 
reporter commented to Bonebrake that he thought he recalled his (Bonebrake) 
name. No further questions asked and no other information volunteered by 
Bonebrake. At no time did Mr. Bonebrake discuss fingerprint testimony with 
representatives of the press or unnecessarily air fingerprint testimony in 
this case. On one occasion during school, members of the class attempted 
to query him as to the details of fingerprint testimony. Bonebrake stated 
that he gave no facts other than what had already been quoted by the press 
concerning his London, England, testimony. No member of the press was 
present at this time.

Bonebrake at extradition hearing for Ray testified that three latent 
prints developed this case and the fingerprints of Ray taken by Los Angeles 
Police Department, at Missouri State Penitentiary and taken during 
extradition charge by Scotland Yard were fingerprints of one and the same 
individual. This fingerprint testimony was quoted extensively in news media 
throughout the world.

In an effort to comply with Assistant Attorney General Vinson’s request, 
you are instructed to have mature, experienced agents contact representatives 
in attendance at the above school, as well as the Major in the Wichita Police 
Department quoted by the local newspapers concerning this matter and discreetly 
interview them in an effort to obtain information to refute allegations that 
Examiner Bonebrake unnecessarily aired fingerprint testimony in class with 
members of the press present. No members of the press should be contacted 
in connection with your inquiry. Please handle promptly and advise Bureau 
attention Identification Division.

Memphis advise what effect postponement of trial until March, 1969, will 
have on the court’s consideration of the Bonebrake matter scheduled for 12/6/01.
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Airtel

To: SAC’s Kansas City * Enc. (2) 
Memphis(44-1987) -Enc. (2)

From: Director, FH (44-38861)

Attached is a copy of self-explanatory memorandum Fred M
Vinson, Jr., Assis tost Attorney General, Criminal Division, requesting
that appropriate measures be taken to assist in preparation to oppose possible 
contempt charge against Latent Fingerprint Section Examiner George J. 
Bonebrake.

For your information, on 10/24/68 Judge W. Preston Battle, Criminal
re#dag that

Examiner Bonebrake appear More that court on 12/6/68 to show cause why 
he should not be held in contempt of court. This action was taken to connection 
^i^^ {^^i a^8ii ^^i? ^^^^5^^^^  ̂■ ^^^^j^^^^^8^^^^li^^j^ li: the ’^^^i^^^J^^  ̂^^i^^, ^^^^^^^^^^i^i^ii, 5^^^ji^^j^^^fl^i ^®sj^i^i^i^^8^|^i^^^^? , con-

during five-day period, 9/9-13/68, at Wichita, Kansas. This school was
sponsored by Wichita Police Department and seventeen officers from Wichita

alleged to have unnecessarily aired fingerprint testimony of this ease to

on 6/27/68 ^London, England, to connection with the extradition of Kay 
His testimony received widespread publicity throughout the world.
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SAC(44-760) 11/^1/68

SA ARTHUR N. THOMPSON P.

Re telephone cal 1 from SA FLETCHER, 11/19/68.

On 11/19/68 DONALD J. MOGge, Identification DffIce, Police 

Department, Topeka, Kansas, advised he attended the fingerprint 

schbol at Wichita, Kansas from September Sxixiipdx 9 through 

13, 1968 at which Special Agent GEORGE BONEBREAK was an 

instructor*
All

He said he was present at/sessions of the school and that 

only authorized law enforcement personnell were present at any 

of these sessions* Be related that Mr* BONEBREAK did casually 

mention the RAY case but furnished no details and when pressed 

for details from some members of the class he told them this 

Information would come out in the trial*
the

He said he is not acquainted with any newsmen from/Wichita 

area but one one occasion two newsmen? whose identity he does 

not knowf were permitted in the class room to take photographs 

but he was not present when either of these men talked to 

Mr* BONEBREAK* He said one of the students in the class#whose 

identity he does not know, knew one of the reporters who took 

the photographs and they talked but he never heard them mention 

the RAY Ca»®. .
SEARCHED 

SERIALIZE

■ KANSAS CIH_
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KC 44-760 
E^Ribjc

The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent EUGENE W. RUIZ:. . A ,

AT WICHITA. KANSAS: ■

, Lieutenant JORDAN JONES, Laboratory Investigator, 
Wichita Police Department, advised November 19, 1968, he was 
in attendance at the school in which Mr. BONEBRAKE lectured. 
He stated there were no members of the press in the class. 
He stated that he assisted BONEBRAKE in every way he could 
and he was the person who introduced a member of the press,, 
whose name he did not recall, to BONEBRAKE. He stated that 
at this time the class took a break and BONEBRAKE spoke to this 
member of the press for a very short period of time, JONES 
stated he could not remember what was discussed. JONES stated 
he did recall, however, that after he read the newspaper article 
concerning BONEBRAKE and the RAY case, he wondered how the press 
agent could have written such a complete article concerning his 
interview with BONEBRAKE when he had been with him such a short 
time. JONES stated he was with BONEBRAKE during the breaks in the 
event he could be of any assistance, and no furtherp?ess inquiries 
were made. JONES stated the only other occasion when the news 
media came was when a locai television station took, photographs 
of BONEBRAKE, JONES stated that at no time did he hear BONEBRAKE 
discuss anything concerning the RAY case with any of the news 
media. JONES stated that during the class BONEBRAKE told them 
how the latent prints had been identified with those of RAY 
and how many elimination prints they had, He stated BONEBRAKE 
also stated he had testified to the identification of RAY’S 
prints, but furnished no details.
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KC 44-760 
EWR z bj c 
1

The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent EUGENE W. RUIZ:

AT WICHITA, KANSAS: ’ . /

‘Lieutenant JORDAN JONES, Laboratory,Investigator,
' Wichita’Police Department, advised November 19,’ 1968, he was . - 

in attendance at the School in which Mr•’ &0NEBRAKE lectured/ •
He stated there were no ..members .of the press, in-the class. • - 
He stated that he-assisted BONEBRAKE in every way he could /
and he was; the ; personwho introduced a member of the press, 
whose name he-did not recall, tb BONEBRAKE. He stated that • 
at this time•the class took a bre ak and BONE BRAKE spoke to th is ' 
member of the press for a very short* period'of time. JONES ......... 
stated he could not remember what was'discussed. ' JONES stated .

- h^ that after he read the newspaper article <
concerning BONEBRAKE and the RAYJap.se, he wondered how the press 
agent, could/have written such,a complete article concerning his 
interview with BONEBRAKE when he had beeri with hint -such a short

- time. JONES stated he was with BONEBRAKEduring the breaks in the 1 
< event he'could be, of any assistance, and nQ furtherpness inquiries, 

were made. JONES stated the only other occasion when' the news, 
media .came was when a local television station, took, photographs ’ 
of B0N£bRAKE. JQNES stated ? th at'" at no time did he hear BONE BRAKE — 
discuss anything concerning'the‘RAY case with any of the news, 
media. - JONES stated that.during the class BONEBRAKE told them 
.how the latent"prints had been identified with those of RAY" ’
and few many' Elimination prints they had. He; stated BONEB-RAKE '

- also stated he had’testified to the identification of RAY’S. , ' 
‘prints, but furnished ho details. ‘ ;
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KO 44-760
EWR:bjc
1 . <

, 'The following investigation was conducted by
Specia1 Agent EUGENE W. RUIZ: • '

AT WICHITA, KANSAS.: ' > ; '

Detective Sergeant, WARREN MALONE, Laboratory
Investigator^ Polich ‘Department,, advised, November
19, 196 8, he had attended the school given by Mr.’ BONEBRAKE* 
He stated to the best of his' knowledge, there were no members 
of the press in this, class. He stated he" recalled that a y
member of the press did come to the school and they took
a break and so BONEBRAKE could talk with him. He stated 
he did not hear what they discussed and the interview was 
no more than ten minutes. MALONE stated he did not know > ;
of any further inquiries by the press. He stated that during 
the class, BONE BRAKE was questioned concerning, the RAY case1. 
BONEBRAKE told theclass about receiving the weapon for' < 1 
examination and checking fingerprint cards and how; they -
eliminated them and identified the prints as those of RAY. 1 
He also told them he had’gone to England and testified, but ; 
MALONE said he dould not remember .what BONEBRAKE said he had 
testified to. . FALONE stated that; BQNEBRAKE told the class ; 
that; the RAY case was still pendingand tor them. not to discuss 
it outside the class;the infdrmatiohhe furnished them was 
solely for the, classes 5e^fitl^;v ".' y
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KG 44-760
EWR:bjc 
1

The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent EUGENE W. RUIZ: . ;

AT WICHITA, KANSAS:

Detective Sergeant, WARREN MALONE, Laboratory
Investigator, Wichita Police Department* advised November . 
19, 1968, he had attended the school given by Mr* BONEBRAKE. 
He stated to the best of his knowledge* there were no members 
of the press in this class. He stated he recalled that a 
member of the press did come to the school and they took 
a break and so BONEBRAKE could talk with him. He stated 
he did not hear what they discussed and the interview was 
no more than ten minutes. MALONE stated he did not know 
of any further inquiries by the press. He stated that during 
the class, BONEBRAKE was questioned concerning the RAY case. 
BONEBRAKE told the class about receiving the weapon for 
examination and checking fingerprint cards and how they 
eliminated them and identified the prints as those of RAY* 
He also told them he had gone to England and testified, but 
MALOS said he dould not remember what BONEBRAKE said he had 
testified to. i^LONE stated that BONE BRAKE told the. class 
that the RAY case was still pending and for them not to discuss 
it outside the class;the informationhefurnished them was = 
solely for the classes Benefit.
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ADMIXISTRATIVE:

The filoraation Included in this report is not
the complete results of investigation covered.during this 
period by the Kansas City Office in connection with this 
matter* It only contains the Wichita .Beacon newspaper’ 
articles and investigation requesTeTTn'T^S

3*
(COVER PAGE)
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FD-204 (Rev. 84<»)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Report of: 
Dote:

RAYMOND Eh HOWE 
12/13/68

Office: Kansas City

Field Office File No.: 44-760 Bureau File No.: 44-38861

Title: JAMES EARL RAYj
DR* MARTIN LUTHER KING
(DECEASED) VICTIM

Character: CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY
UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID CONFINEMENT - ROBBERY

FBI Fingerprint Examiner GEORGE BONEBRAKE conducted a 
week-long seminar to law enforcement officers from the

South (Antral Kansas area at Wichita* Kansas .during November, 1968,, 
An article concerning this seminar and BONEBRAKE’s activities in 
the JAMES EARL RAY case appeared in the Wichita Beacon Newspaper 
September 12, 1968* Also in this newspaper on. October 16, 1968, 
it revealed that JAMES EARL RAY's attorney complained that 
prosecution witnesses have made public statements concerning.• his 
client* Both articles set forth* On October 24* 1968, Judge 
BATTLE, Criminal Caartj Memphis, Tennessee, signed a petition 
requiring Examiner BONEBRaTE appear on December 6, 1968, to show 
cause why he should not be heard in contempt of court/ Interviews 
with law enforcement officials attending seminar held by BONEBRAKE 
in Wichita set forth*

-P

DETAILS;

The following article under the heading ’’Identifying
King Assassin Suspx^t Explained” appeared in the Wichita 
Beacon Newspaper, Wichita, Kansas, on September 12, 1968* The 
article w"aswrTtten by BERNIE WARD, Beacon Staff Writer, and 
states as follows;

This document contains neither recommendations aw e^iciusi&ns of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and 
its coateats are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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KC 44-760

"One man sitting in a Memphis, Tenn#, jail cell 
knows only too well what kind of an expert George Bonebrake 
is #

"James Earl Ray, awaiting trial as the accused assassin 
of Dr« Martin Luther King last spring, is in that cell largely 
through the efforts of Bonebrake#

"Bonebrake, one of the FBI’s most respected fingerprint 
experts, is in Wichita conducting a seminar on fingerprint 
identification for area law enforcement agencies.

"Following the assassination of Dr, King, Bonebrake led 
the search through thousands of fingerprints on file at the 
Washington, D,C,, FBI headquarters for the identification 
of the killer# '

"After Ray was arrested earlier this summer in London, 
England, Bonebrake was the government’s star witness in the 
extradition proceedings that followed# And it was his 
expert testimony that identified the man being held by 
Scotland Yard as the fugitive - James Earl Ray,

"During the pau
Bonebrake , a, 
and others be 
with the FBL

se in the seminar here Wednesday, 
unassuming man, discussed the Ray case

has been involved in during his 27 years

"’My testimony in 
Bonebrake said, ’since
identity * 

" ’ I

the extradition hearing was two-fold/ 
Ray was refusing to admit his true

able to testify that the latent prints we found in
Memphis matched those taken of the man arrested in London
and that the sama prints matched those taken of James 
Ray while he was at the Missouri Penitentiary,

Earl

"* Therefore„*
to implied 
him as the

him
Bonebrake continued, ’My testimony 
the murder of Dr, King as well as

tended 
identify

anted for escaping from the Missouri prison
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’’Bonebrake picked up a large chart showing side-by-side 
blow-ups of two fingerprints* ’This one,’ he pointed to a 
blurred photo of a fingerprint, ’is a latent print, or one 
which was found at a crime scene* The other is an ink print, 
one taken from a suspect when he was arrested*

’’’When I am called to testify in court, I point out 
to the jury how the two are identical*

’’’This is what I did in London* I was able to show that 
the latent prints obtained in Memphis, the ones taken in 
London and the ones taken of Ray at the Missouri prison were 
all the same* 8

’’Bonebrake said FBI agents obtained ’good’ latent prints 
from a rifle believed, used to kill Dr* King, from a telescopic 
sight on the rifle and from a pair of binoculars found at 
the scene*

’’’This was a real break for us,’ he said* ’We had 
several names to go on but we didn’t know which one was 
correct*

”’Ray had purchased a car under the name of Gault, bought 
the rifle under another name and registered at the flophouse 
in Memphis using the name John Willard*’

’’Once the latent prints were obtained, he said, an 
exhaustive comparison search was launched of thousands of 
prints of known offenders and known fugitive^*

’’’This way ? 5 Bonebrake added, ’We were able to come up 
with Ray’s name and eventually to identify him in London*’

"Bonebraku said he anticipated going to Memphis to 
testify on the fingerprint identification during Ray’s 
upcoming t r .1 a 1 *

□ doubt in my mind that he (Ray) at least’There
handled the murder weapon,’ Bonebrake commented

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KC 44-760

’’During the week-long seminar here, Bonebrake is 
instructing lawmen from several South Central Kansas police 
and sheriff’s departments on the proper identification 
of latent printso

”The class designed to teach officers to go to a crime
scene and develop the crime scene or latent prints using 
various processes«

’’Wednesday, the law officers compared latent prints 
found at a prepared crime scene with those of known offenders 
and established identificationsd Today, they were instructed
on the means of preparing that evidence 
they will present the evidence during a

for trial <> Friday 
mock trialV

169 1968g the following story under theOn October 
heading ’’Beacon Story 
in the Wichita Beacon 
by BERNTTWaHTst

"A
has become t 
over public 
in the case 
Luther Kingo

“The Beao
George Bonebra

is no dount in
m u r d e r w e a d o n e 9

Ignites Ray Trial Controversy” appeared 
NewsDatsru This article was also written 
tes as follows;

front-pa,gs story in the Wichita Beacon on Septa 12 
center of a controversy in Memphis, Tenn,, , 
aments made by the defense and prosecution 
ames Earl Ray, accused assassin of Dr« Martin

tory quoted Fbl fingerprint expert
•j the

heara.ng
ay mind

agent who identified Ray at an .
London last summer, as saying; faere 
that he(Ray)at least handled the

.<- U cl b 
Appeal, Ray’ 
order nestri

v today 
t tomey,

in ths Memphis Tenn„, Commercial 
Arthur J„ Hanes, charged that a court

sting pre-trial publicity in the case, ’protects
the prosecution and only muzzles the defense^’

’’Hanes cited specifically The Beacon interview story 
here with Bonebrake as an example of prosecution witnesses 
who have made nucliq statements ’convicting my client and 
we have had no chance to counter them*’
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” On Sept« 30, Hanes, private detective Renfro Hays, 
hired by the defense, and two Memphis reporters, Roy 
Hamilton of the Memphis Press = Scimitar and Charles 
Edmundson of the Commercial Appeal were cited for contempt 
of court for trial^related statements made outside of courts

’’Wd Preston Battle, criminal court judge in Tennessee’s 
Shelby County, issued the contempt citations.,

’’The contempt findings came after complaints Hanes 
and Hays had voiced about the unusually strict guard placed 
on Ray^ The two newsman reported the complaints 
in their Memphis papers a

’’Hanes had complained the strict security surrounding his 
client had threatened Ray’s sanity and called the security 
measures ’cruel and unusual punishmento I.

’’Last week, Time Magazine in reporting the conflict 
between Judge Battle and the four defendants in the contempt 
action, reported Hanes also had talked to the press about the 
possibility of Communist conspiracy in the King murder^

’’The Time report said that Judge Battle had found no
violation o 
precautions

Is 
by Hanes an 
reporters w 
pre j udicial

ay’s rights and had described the security
8 r e a s o n a d 1 e ’ *

”The judge 
that Ra y8 s s ani 
and constitute 
i m p a r t i a 1 j u r y

ci

further stated that out-of-court suggestions
y may be in danger were ’extremely prejudicial 
clear and present danger’ to picking an

and holding a fair trial.,

uing the contempt citation Battle found statements 
Hays and the subsequent news stories by the two
re violation of his order prohibiting any
out-of-court discussions of this case*

”In today’ 
referred aa tans 
The FBI a xpa rt 
identification

WdS

tory in the Memphis Commercial Appeal, Hanes 
ly to the in terview here with Bonebrake a 
hare to conduct a seminar on fingerprint 
local law enforcement agencies*

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KC 44-760

"At that time9 Bonebrake told a Beacon reporter he had 
testified at the Ray extradition hearing that ’khe latent 
fingerprints we found in Memphis matched those ’taken of the 
man arrested in London and that the same prints matched 
those taken of James Earl Ray while he was at the Missouri 
penitentiarya

’’’Therefore, my testimony tended to implicate him in 
the murder of Dr® King as well as identify him as the 
fugitive wanted for escaping from the Missouri prison«’

"Bonebrake also stated that FBI agents had obtained 
’good’ latent prints from a rifle believed used to kill 
Dr* Kingj from a telescopic sight on the rife and from a 
pair of binoculars all found abandoned near the Memphis 
crime scene®

"In the Commercial Appeal Store, Hanes referred to 
Bonebrake’s statements as an example of how Judge Battle’s 
or limiting pre-trial publicity has different effects on the 
defense and prosecution® ' .

”He added that any effort at successfully limiting the 
press would have to be at a nation-wide level® '

"A reporter for the. Commercial Appeal told The Beacon 
an attempt had been made to contact Bonebrake but tie 
Washington, D«C#) FBI office said the fingerprint expert was 
out of town and could not be reached®

Ihe reporter also said Hanes told him he received a
copy of The Beacon story in the mail from an unidentified 
senderg apparently from Wichita®

’’Hanes 9 a Birmingham, Ala, , attorney, is in Memphis 
CGntistiwy nt a investigation of items of evidence the state 
is expected it introduce when Ray goes to trial Nov® 12®

vs today attempted to contact Hanes at his .Memphis
motel for comment on his charges against the court but the 
atln'v.cardo not be reached®” '
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date_____1.1/2 8/68

Major CLYDE BEVIS, Records Division, Wichita, Kansas
Police Departimt, said he had requested the FBI conduct an 
advanced fingerprint school for the Wichita Police Department 
with the understanding officers from surrounding law enforcement 
agencies would be invited. Major BEVIS recalled this school 
was held at the police academy of the Wichita Police Department 
during middle of September, 1968,

Major BEVIS said that in the regular course of
business he notified members of the news media he encountered 
at police headquarters of the school being in session and______ | 
suggested they might like to cover it. He specifically_____________=
recalled talking to OLLIE THOMPSON, News Director of TV 
Station KTVH and BERNIE WARD, a reporterfor the Wichita Beacon. 
THOMPSON made no commitment when he would try to cover the 
school. WARD declared he would appear at the school at 2:00 PM, I 
Tuesday, September 10, 1968. Major BEVIS commented he I
arranged to be at the classroom at the time specified by 
WARD, however, WARD did not appear. On Wednesday, September 
11, 1968, BEVIS said he was notified by some member of the
training staff of the Wichita Police Department that WARD,had I 
appeared at the classroom. BEVIS instructed that Lieutenant I
JORDON JONES, introduce WARD to Instructor BONEBRAKE and help I 
WARD with any coverage he desired. I

BEVIS declared it was his understandiig the instruction
being provided by Mr. BONEBRAKE was for the benefit of law 
enforcement officers alone and not available for members 
of the press or others. He gave specific instructions that 
members of the press not be invited to attend any of the 
classroom sessions and he feels confident that had any 
member of the news media tried to enter the classroom while 
the instructions were being given he would have been 
immediately notified.

BEVIS said he had no further contact with the
class or members of the press. When the article appeared 
in the Wichita Beacon on September 12,1968, he was shocked

11/18/68 Wichita, Kansas KC 44-760

-File#.

SA ELMER R. FLETCHERzbjc 11/21/68
Date dictated

Th.s document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your aaencv
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Lieutenant RALPH E. GREEN, 1017 West 3rd Street,
El Dorado, Kansas, advised he is employed by the El Dorado 
Department of Public Safety and attended an advanced fingerprint 
school sponsored by the Wichita, Kansas Police Department 
during the second week of September, 1968. Lieutenant GREEN 
said the class was taught by Mr. GEORGE BONEBRAKE of the FBI, 
and lasted for one week.

Lieutenant GREEN said the class was for law enforcement
officers only and he never observed any reporters or people 
from the news media in the class room during the class sessions 
Lieutenant GREEN said the only time he saw anyone from the 
news media was a KTVH-TV cameraman, who took some pictures 
of Mr. BONEBRAKE, but this was during one of their recesses 
and nothing was said on this occasion regarding the RAY case.

Lieutenant GREEN said he at no time heard Mr.
BONEBRAKE discuss the RAY case with reporters or members 
of the class during a recess. According to Lieutenant 
GREEN the only time he did hear Mr. BONEBRAKE discuss the 
RAY case was during class and he did recall Mr. BONEBRAKE . 
say that he had testified in England at the extradition 
proceedings and his testimony was that he had compared the 
latent fingerprints obtained from evidence in Memphis, 
Tennessee, with known fingerprints of JAMES EARL RAY and found 
they were identical.

Lieutenant GREEN said Mr. BONE BRAKE cautioned the
members of the class not to discuss anything regarding the 
RAY case or information he had furnished during the class

11/19/68 El Dorado, Kansas
File#.

KC 44-760

SA RICHARD L. ECKBERG:bjc 11/19/68
by______________________________________________________________________ Date dictated
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.
11/27/68

Officer LEE M. PADDOCK,JR., 325 West Towanda,
El Dorado, Kansas, advised he is employed by the El Dorado 
Department of Public Safety and attended a cne week advanced 
fingerprint school in Wichita, Kansas during the second 
week of September, 196 8, which was sponsored by the'‘-Wichita 
Police Department and taught by Mr. GEORGE BONEBRAKE of the 
FBI.

PADDOCK said he is quite certain no members of the
press, television or radio were permitted to attend the 
class and the only time he saw anyone connected with the 
news media in the classroom was during a recess when a 
television cameraman took some film footage.

PADDOCK said he never was present or never observed
Mr. BONEBRAKE talking to newsmen other than the above mentioned 
television cameraman and never heard Mr. BONEBRAKE discuss the 
RAY case with newsmen or members of the class during a recess.

PADDOCK said Mr. BONEBRAKE did speak briefly about
the RAY case during the class. He told the class he had 
testified at the extradition proceedings in England and 
his testimony concerned the finding of latent fingerprints 
on a gun in Memphis and the comparison of these latent 
fingerprints with the known fingerprints of JAMES EARL 
RAY, which established that RAY was the person whohad been 
arrested in England and also the person whose fingerprints 
were found on the gun.

PADDOCK said Mr. BONEBRAKE cautioned the members
of the class not .to discuss the case outside the classroom 
and PADDOCK said he did not hear either Mr. BONEBRAKE or any 
member of the class discuss the case.

11/19/68 El Dorado, Kansas KC 44-760
O n a t F11 e #

SA RICHARD L. ECKBERG:bjc 11/20/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote----- 11/2 8/6 8

MORRIS HERRON, Valley Center Police Officer, recalled
attending a school on the subject of fingerprints conducted by 
a Mr. BONEBRAKE, of the FBI, at the Police Academy, Wichita, 
Kansas, during early part of September, 1968.

HERRON said he was present at every session and
did not hear Mr. BONEBRAKE or any member of the class conduct 
a press conference or have any contact with the press on any 
subject other than the school itself. Mr. HERRON recalled 
representatives of the news media being at the school. He 
thought it was the last day, Friday, September 13, 1968, on 
the occasion of the graduation of the class members. At this 
time he observed strangers around the halls of the academy with 
movie cameras, therefore, concluded hey were television cameramen 
He did not recognize any of these persons. He could not remember 
if Mr. BONEBRAKE was present at the school at this time.

HERRON was most emphatic in recalling no members
of the press were in the closed meetings of the school wherein 
Mr. BONEBRAKE instructed on the subject of fingerprints.

At an early date of the school, exact date not
recalled, HERRON mentioned some member of the class asked 
a direct question of BONEBRAKE concerning the use of latent 
fingerprints in the JAMES EARL RAY case. In response to this 
question, BONEBRAKE observed he had testified in the hearing 
of RAY at London, England, earlier in the year that fingerprints 
were introduced to establish the identity of RAY. BONEBRAKE 
elaborated on this point to the extent he mentioned he had 
testified that known prints of RAY from Missouri State 
Penitentiary were identical with the questioned prints of 
the suspect in custody of the English authorities.

HERRON recalled BONEBRAKE declined to discuss this
case further mentioning something to the effect this was still 
a pending case and FBI policy did not permit the public disclosure 
of such information.

n 11/19/68 nt Valley Center, Kansas F{।eKC UU-760

, SA ELMER R. FLETCHER:bjc Date Hiftntsfi 11/21/68
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HERRON volunteered he had read the article
appearing in the Wichita Beacon of about September 12» 1968> 
and he did not hear BONEBRAKE or a member of the fingerprint 
class mention such facts to the press.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11/26/68
Date.

Officer CHARLES F. STEWART, Department of Public
Safety, El Dorado, Kansas, home address, 113 East 5th.Street, 
El Dorado, Kansas, advised he attended an advanced fingerprint 
school sponsored by the Wichita, Kansas Police Department during 
the second week of September, 196 8. Six.WART said the class was 
taught by Mr. GEORGE BONEBRAKE of the FBI and lasted for one
week

STEWART said the class was restricted to members
of law enforcement agencies only and he never observed any 
member of the Dress, radio or television in the classroom, 
during the time the class was in session. Mr. STEWART said. . 
about°the next to last day of the class he recalled a television 
cameraman taking some pictures, but.did not.hear or observe Hr. 
BONEBRAKE make any statements on this occasion about the RAY
case.

STEWART said he atro time heard Mr. BONEBRAKE discuss
the RAY case with members of the news media or members of the 
class during recesses. STEWART said the only time he hearu 
Mr/ BONEBRAKE discuss the RAY case was during class and this 
was onlv to illustrate a point in how latent fingerprints 
could be used to identify an individual with a crime.. STEWART 
said Mr. BONEBRAKE did mention that he.had testified in the 
extradition proceedings in England to identify RAY as the person 
who was identical with the individual who nad been in the. 
penitentiary as JAMES EARL RAY in Missouri and also identical 
with the person whose fingerprints were found on a weapon found 
near the crime scene in Memphis, Tennessee.

STEWART said Mr. BONEBRAKE told the class he did
not want them to discuss anything he had told them about the 
RAY case outside the classroom.

11/19/68 El Dorado, Kansas KC 44-760

O n a t F11 e #
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The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent EUGENE W. RUIZ:

AT WICHITA, KANSAS:

Lieutenant JORDAN JONES, Laboratory Investigator, 
V/ichita Police Department, advised November 19 , 196 8 , he was 
in attendance at the school in which Mr. BONEBRAKE lectured. 
He stated there were no members of the press in the class. 
He stated that he assisted BONEBRAKE in every way he couTd = 
and he was the person who introduced a member of the press, 
whose name he did not recall, to BONEBRAKE. He stated that 
at this time the class took a break and BONEBRAKE spoke to this 
member of the press for a very short period of time. JONES 
stated he could not remember what was discussed. JONES stated 
he did recall, however, that after he read the newspaper article 
concerning BONEBRAKE and the RAY case, he wondered how the press 
agent could have written such a complete article concerning his 
interview with BONEBRAKE when he had been with him such a short 
time. JONES stated he was with BONEBRAKE during the breaks in the 
event he could be of any assistance, and no furtherpress inquiries 
were made. JONES stated the only other occasion when the news 
media came was when a local television station took photographs 
of BONE BRAKE. JONES stated that at no time did he hear BONEBRAKE
discuss anything concerning the RAY case with any of 
media. JONES stated that during the class BONEBRAKE 
how the latent prints had been identified with those 
and how many elimination prints they had. He stated

the news 
told them 
of RAY 
BONEBRAKE

also stated he had testified to the identification of RAY’S 
prints, but furnished no details.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.
11/26/68

ART STONE, Chief of Security, Wichita.State University, 
advised that while he was a member of the Sedgwick County Sheriff s 
Office, Wichita, he attended a fingerprint school held in.Wichita,, 
which was operated by GEORGE BONEBRAKE of.the Identification Division 
of the FBI. He said the school was held in about September, 1968, ano 
only duly accredited law enforcement officers were in attendance 
at this school.

STONE said that during one break period in this school 
he saw a local newspaper reporter being introduced.to Mr. BONEBRAKE 
by an unrecalled member of the Wichita, Kansas Police Department. 
STONE said he was not certain, but thought this reporter might 
be BERNIE WARD. He said although he did not hear the entire 
conversation between this person and BONEBRAKE, he thought he heard 
this person obtaining background information regarding BONEBRAKE.

) He said he did not hear any conversation between these two 
regarding the JAMES EARL RAY case.

STONE did advise that BONEBRAKE did mention the RAY 
case after receiving an inquiry from someone in the fingerprint 
class. In this connection he explained to the class how latents 
and partial latents received from various sources and seemingly 
unrelated at the time they were obtained later turn out to be 
related matters and excellent evidence material. BONEBRAKE . 
did mention that he had travelled to London, Enghnd in connection 
with the RAY case to testify that.the fingerprints of the man 
in custody there were identical with the known fingerprints of 
JAMES EARL RAY who had escaped from the Missouri State Prison, 
Jefferson City, Missouri. He said he is certain BONEBRAKE only . 
mentioned the RAY case to show some of the conditions a fingerprint 
man would work under and the necessity of obtaining and maintaining

STONE said the RAY case was only one.of many 
illustrations used by BONEBRAKE for demons fixations in the class, 
to make a point about a certain phase or item in the training* He 
said BONEBRAKE did not discuss the RAY case at any length and 
always cautioned the persons in the class about any further 
discussion of this matter.

On.

Wichita, Kansas 
at ________________________

KC HU-760
File #____________________
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date, -11/26/68

Detective Sergeant DEAN BERG, Sedgwick County 
Sheriff’s Office, furnished the following information:

He recently attended a fingerprint school in Wichita,
Kansas at which time GEORGE BONEBRAKE of the FBI was the instructor. 
He said no newspaper reporters were in attendance at this school 
since it was for lav; enforcement officials only.

He said that on about the third or fourth day of
the school he saw an unknown man talking to BONEBRAKE and he was 
of the opinion this person was a newspaper reporter, however, 
since he did not know the man he is not certain of this information 
He said this conversation took place during a bx^eak in the classes 
and was probably about 10 to 15 minutes in length. BERG said he 
did not know the teMt of their conversation.

BERG said BONEBRAKE mentioned the JAMES EARL RAY case in
one of the classes and apparently did this to show how important 
partial and latent prints can be in a case. He said in this 
conversation BONEBRAKE mentioned that a partial latent print had 
been obtained'in the RAY case and went on to show that what 
appeared to be unrelated items at the time they are obtained later 
turn out to be related in some manner. He further advised that 
BONEBRAKE said he compared the fingerprints of the man in custody 
in England with the known fingerprints of JAMES EARL RAY who had 
escaped from the Missouri State Penitentiary' ^ncT found they were 
identical.

BERG advised that BONEBRAKE talked about a number of
cases, without mentioning a lot of names, and in each case pointed 
out how certain items of evidence can become very important to 
a case. BONEBRAKE would show how latents obtained from various 
and sometimes unlikely places would be important. BERG said as 
far as he is concerned BONEBRAKE was a excellent instructor.

On 11/19/68 nt Wichita, Kansas FKC U 4 - 7 6 0
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The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent EUGENE W. RUIZ:

AT WICHITA, KANSAS:

Detective Sergeant, WARREN MALONE, Laboratory 
Investigator, Wichita Police Department, advised November 
19 1968, he had attended the school given by Mr. BONEBRAKE.
He’stated to the best of his knowledge, there were no members 

in this class. He stated he recalled that a
member of the press did come to the school and they took 
a break and so BONEBRAKE could talk with him. He stated 
he did not hear what they discussed and the interview was 
no more than ten minutes. MALONE stated he did not know .

_ 2 ► by the press. He stated that during
BONEBRAKE was questioned concerning the RAY case, 

about receiving the weapon for

of any further inquiries
the class
BONEBRAKE told the class 
examination and checking fingerprint cards and how they 
eliminated them and identified the prints as those of ;\A • 
He also told them he had gone to England and testified, but 
MALONE said he dould not remember what BONEBRAKE said he had 
testified to. MALONE stated that BONEBRAKE told the class.

was still rending . and for them not to discuss
it outside the class;the informationhe furnished them was 
solely for the classes benefit.
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Sheriff’s 
Station.

On.

by

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11/27/68
Date___________________

JAMES D, LAZELLE, Undersheriff, Cowley County 
Department, was contacted at the Winfield Police
He

He 
print school

furnished the following information:

attended each session of an advanced finger- 
conducted from September 9, 1968 through

September 13, 1968, at the Wichita Police Academy, Wichita, 
Kansas. The school was conducted by GEORGE BONEBRAKE.
This school was conducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
for full-time law enforcement officers of Police and Sheriff’s 
Departments.

The JAMES EARL RAY case was mentioned while dis­
cussing latent fingerprints, their location and lifting, 
and their use in testimony to identify an individual. 
BONEBRAKE stated that he had been able to give testimony 
as to RAY’s identity, based on fingerprints. There were no
newsmen

Beacon, 
breaks,

present when the RAY case was mentioned

Newsmen from TV Channel 12, and from The Wichita 
were present on one or two occasions, during recess 
for the purpose of obtaining information pertaining

to the fingerprint school. He at no time heard the RAY 
case mentioned while newsmen were present.

11/20/68 V/infield, Kansas
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CECIL JAMES LOWER, 227 Random Road, Sergeant,
Arkansas City Police Department, was contacted at the 
Arkansas City Police Station, He furnished the following 
information:

He attended an advanced fingerprint school at
the Wichita Police Department, Wichita, Kansas, from 
September 9, 1968 through September 13, 1968, This school 
was sponsored by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and 
was conducted by GEORGE BONEBRAKE, He understood that this 
school was open to law enforcement personnel only.

He recalls that the JAMES EARL RAY case was
mentioned during the regular class period, It was clearly 
understood that information pertaining to the RAY case was
not to be discussed with anyone outside the class. The RAY
case had come up in connection with the locating, lifting, 
preserving, and presenting findings in testimony, concerning
latent fingerprints. BONEBRAKE mentioned having given 
testimony as to RAY’s identity.

Representatives of TV Channel 12, and a photographer
that took still pictures were present at the school, during 
a recess, on one day during the session. He did not know 
who the still photographer represented, but assumes it was a 
news media. Moving pictures were taken of class members and 
a still picture was posed for by BONEBRAKE and a class 
member, during the break. He does not know of any interview 
that newsmen had with BONEBRAKE,

The only mention that he heard made of the RAY
case during the time the newsmen were present, was when the 
representative of the Wichita Police Department introduced 
GEORGE BONEBRAKE to the newsmen, At that time, the man 
making the introductions stated that GEORGE BONEBRAKE was 
one of the men who had worked on the RAY case,

11/20/68 Arkansas City, Kansas KC 44-760
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KENNETH MOUSER, 223 E. 11th, Records and Identi­
fication Officer, Wellington Police Department, was contacted 
at his home. He furnished the following information;

He attended each session of an advanced fingerprint 
school conducted at the Wichita Police Department Academy, 
Wichita, Kansas, from September 9, 1968 through September 13, 
1968. The school was conducted by GEORGE BONEBRAKE of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation. It was his understanding 
that the school was conducted for Police and Sheriff’s 
Officers, and was a "closed” school, with no one other than 
full-time peace officers invited to attend. *------

On one day during the school, there 
atives from Channel 12 TV, and a photographer 
Wichita Beacon present at the Academy, during

were represent- 
froia the 
a recess, for

the purpose of obtaining information pertaining to the 
fingerprint school. He did not know any of the representatives 
from the TV station, but he was personally acquainted with-
the Wichita Beacon reporter, JAMES WAMPLER. WAMPLER had
asked him to pose with BONEBRAKE for a photograph as if 
BONEBRAKE was pointing out points of interest on two 
enlargements of fingerprints, and he had done so. This 
photograph was taken in a side office, off of the classroom. 
He heard no mention made of any specific case, either Bureau 
or otherwise, during the time that the photographs were being
taken. Later that night he had seen his 
television, over Channel 12.

picture on

He at no tine observed and was 
newsman having a personal interview with

not aware of any 
BONEBRAKE.

/The JAMES EARL RAY case was mentioned during the 
fingerprint school while there were no newsmen present. At
that tine BONEBRAKE pointed out 
give testimony concerning RAY’s 
fingerprints.

that he had been able to 
identity through the use of

MOUSER recalls having read an article in the
Wichita Beacon, giving what were alleged to have been facts 
of the RAY case, and he had.been_greatly surprised that_any
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Lieutenant G. W. REED, Police Department, Derby,
Kansas, observed he attended a fingerprint school at the 
Wichita, Kansas Police Academy during early September, 196 8 
This school was instructed by a Mr. BONEBRAKE, introduced as 
the foremost latent and single fingerprint expert from FBI 
Headquarters , Washington,D.C. ' .

In addition REED said he understood from a source
unrecalled that BONEBRAKE had recently returned from England 
where he had offered fingerpint testimony in the JAMES EARL 
RAY case. REED felt he heard this from some other member of the 
class, but could not be sure on this point.

In any event he was certain he did not hear it from
anyone in the presence of any representative of the news media 
On this point Lieutenant REED said he thought a newspaper 
reporter and television cameraman appeared during the middle 
of the week at the class room, but, W3?e at no time, present 
during the closed instruction periods of the school. At 
best they were in the hall way outside the class or in the 
classroom during the recess periods.

REED recalled that at tie outset of the course
a question by some class member was directed to BONEBRAKE con­
cerning the fingerprint testimony in the JAMES EARL RAY case. 
BONEBRAKE cautioned the class he was not at liberty to discuss 
this case in detail, but could say - he had testified to the 
identity of RAY based on fingerprint examination at the hearing 
in London. REED said he had no recollection of additional 
comments by anyone ’concerning the RAY case.
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